State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 11, 1996
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director of Records and Reporting
s
FROM: Noreen S. Davis, Director of Legal Services At
Walter D'Hueseleer, Director of Communicatiohs  An
RE: Docket No, 960637-TT; Application for certificate to provide interexchange
telecommunications service by SELECTEL CORPORATION.

Attached is a request from Ms. Susan Davis Morley, representing Selectel
Corporation, requesting the above subject application be withdrawn,

Pursuant to Section 2.07, Administrative Procedures Manual, staff considers this a
request by the applicant to have their application withdrawn and the docket close

Therefore, since no action is needed from this Commission, pleasgAlose this docket.

ce: Lugo, Legal
Musselwhite, CMU
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WIGGINS & VILLACORTA, PA.
ATTORNEYS AT Law
B EAST TENNESSEE STREET
POST OFFICE ODRAWER 1657
TALLAMASSEE, FLORIDA 32302

TELEPHONE (204) 2221534
TELECOPIT A (B0-4) 222 1689

September 9, 1996

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Administration

2540 Shumard Dak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Tlorida 32399-0850

He: SelecTel Corporation
Docket No. 960637 TI

Dear Commission:

Please be advised that, due to its acquisition by another
corporation, the above-reference company wishes tu withdraw its
Application for Authority to Provide Interexchange
Telecommunications Service Within the State of Florida, filed May
22, 1996. Please let me know if any other action is required,

Thank you for your assistance in thls matter.
Sincerely,
\
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Susan Davis Morley )

cc: Tom Williams
Sonya Jones
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